
CITY OF HILSHIRE VILLAGE 
8301 WESTVIEW 
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77055 

TUESDAY, APRIL 21, 2020 

 PUBLIC HEARING AND REGULAR 
COUNCIL MEETING 6:30 P.M. 

Public Hearing and Regular Council Meeting April 21, 2020 1 

The City Council of the City of Hilshire Village, Texas will hold a Public Hearing and a 
Regular City Council Meeting on Tuesday, April 21, 2020, at the City Hall located at 8301 
Westview, Houston, Texas 77055, beginning at 6:30 p.m.  THERE WILL BE NO PUBLIC 
ACCESS TO THE CITY HALL FOR THE MEETING.  In order to advance the public health 
goal of limiting face-to-face meetings (also called “social distancing”) and to slow the 
spread of the Coronavirus (COVID-19), the City Council will conduct the meeting by 
telephonic conference in accordance with the order of the Office of the Governor issued on 
March 16, 2020.  Any person may participate and address the City Council by either: 

Join the meeting on Zoom:   You will be able to join the meeting by clicking on or entering the 
following link and entering the Meeting ID and password below:  
https://zoom.us/j/97923443900?pwd=bWhhVlE5cmh0RjljL2dmU0R3OStmdz09  

Meeting ID: 979 2344 3900 
Password: 890294 

Or 

You are also able to join the meeting telephonically by dialing any of the following numbers and 
entering the meeting ID and password:  +1 346-248-7799(local); +1 253 215 8782 US;  or +1 
301 715 8592 US 

Meeting ID: 979 2344 3900 
Password: 890294 

This written notice, the meeting agenda, and the agenda packet, are posted online at 

 http://www.hilshirevillagetexas.com 

 The public will be permitted to offer public comments telephonically as provided by the 

agenda and as permitted by the presiding officer during the meeting.  IF YOU WOULD LIKE TO 

SEND YOUR COMMENTS PRIOR TO THE MEETING PLEASE SEND TO 

susan.blevins@hilshirevillagetexas.com 

A recording of the telephonic meeting will be made, and will be available to the public in 

accordance with the Open Meetings Act upon written request.  The matters to be discussed and 

acted on at the meeting are shown on the agenda below: 

If you need extra instructions for the use of Zoom please refer to the City’s Website 

https://zoom.us/j/97923443900?pwd=bWhhVlE5cmh0RjljL2dmU0R3OStmdz09
http://www/
mailto:susan.blevins@hilshirevillagetexas.com


CITY OF HILSHIRE VILLAGE 
8301 WESTVIEW 
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77055 

TUESDAY, APRIL 21, 2020 

 PUBLIC HEARING AND REGULAR 
COUNCIL MEETING 6:30 P.M. 

Public Hearing and Regular Council Meeting April 21, 2020 2 

APRIL 21, 2020 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

1. CALL TO ORDER REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

1.1 Invocation (Council Member Gordy) 

1.2 Pledge of Allegiance 
1.3 Roll Call 

Recess the Regular Council Session 

2. PUBLIC HEARING: The purpose of the Public Hearing is to receive input from
the public, either oral or written regarding Amendment No 1 to the Hilshire Villa
Plat.  The Amendment is for Lots 5, 6 and 10 of the Hilshire Villas Subdivision,
which Lots are also known as 7907, 7911 and 7914 South Villa Court.  The
Proposed Amendment is to amend and correct setbacks according to the City
of Hilshire Villages Zoning Ordinance. ...................................................................... 1 

3. Adjourn the Public Hearing and Re-Convene the Regular Council Meeting

4. ACTION ITEMS:

3.1 Discuss and possibly approve Amendment No 1 to the Hilshire Villa Plat.
The Amendment is for Lots 5, 6 and 10 of the Hilshire Villas Subdivision, which
Lots are also known as 7907, 7911 and 7914 South Villa Court.  The Proposed
Amendment is to amend and correct setbacks according to the City of Hilshire
Villages Zoning Ordinance.

5. CITIZEN’S COMMENTS: (Time Limit- 3 minutes)

This is an opportunity for citizens to speak to Council relating to agenda and non- 
agenda items. Comments are limited up to three minutes. If the topic the speaker 
wishes to address is on the agenda, the speaker can either speak at this time or defer 
comments until such time the item is discussed. 

All speakers are required to give their name and address prior to voicing their 
concerns. 



CITY OF HILSHIRE VILLAGE 
8301 WESTVIEW 
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77055 

TUESDAY, APRIL 21, 2020 

 PUBLIC HEARING AND REGULAR 
COUNCIL MEETING 6:30 P.M. 

Public Hearing and Regular Council Meeting April 21, 2020 3 

Note: To comply with provisions of the Open Meetings Act, the City Council may not 
deliberate on items discussed under this agenda item. Items that cannot be refer to 
the City staff for action may be placed on a future City Council agenda. 

A copy of any prepared remarks or notes to be used and/or distributed by the speaker 
must be presented to the City Secretary prior to the beginning of the meeting. 

6. REPORTS TO COUNCIL:

6.1 Engineers Report: (City Engineer Efrain Him) ................................................................ 2 

   8009 Anadell Road 

 1217 Pine Chase Drive 
   5 Pine Creek Lane 

 7910 North Villa Court 
1245 Ridgeley Drive 

   Hilshire Villas S/D Plat Amendment No. 1 

   Annual Backflow Preventer Testing and Certification 

   TCEQ MS4 Annual Update 

6.2 Police (City Administrator Blevins) ................................................................................. 3 

Recess the Regular Council Session 

7. CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION: City Council reserves the right to adjourn into
executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of
the matters on this agenda as authorized by Texas Government Code, Sections
551.071 (Consultation with Attorney) Sections 551.074 (Personnel Matters) and
Sections (Security Devices or Security Audits).

7.1 None at the time of Posting.

7.2 City Council may deliberate and consider any actions necessary on any items
discussed in the Executive Session.  (NONE AT THE TIME AGENDA POSTED)

Convene the Regular Council Session  

If there are no objections from Council, the City Attorney is excused 

8. DISCUSSION:

8.1 (Mayor Herron) 

9. REPORTS TO COUNCIL: (Con’t)



CITY OF HILSHIRE VILLAGE 
8301 WESTVIEW 
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77055 

TUESDAY, APRIL 21, 2020 

 PUBLIC HEARING AND REGULAR 
COUNCIL MEETING 6:30 P.M. 

Public Hearing and Regular Council Meeting April 21, 2020 4 

9.1 Fire Commissioner ...................................................................................................... 4 

9.2 Building Reports (City Administrator ......................................................................... 5 

9.3 City Administrator ....................................................................................................... 6 
  Complaint & Issues Report 
  Consent Agenda 
  Verizon – Nodes 
  COVID-19 City Office  

10. CONSENT AGENDA:

The consent agenda is a meeting method many government councils use to help 
make meetings more efficient and meaningful to the members of the audience. All 
matters within the consent agenda have been distributed to each member of the City 
Council for review and study and are considered routine and will be enacted by one 
motion of the Council with no separate discussion. If separate discussion is desired, 
that item may be removed from the consent agenda and placed on the Regular 
Agenda by request of a member of City Council. The expenditures listed in the 
consent agenda are items already approved in the current city budget. 

 10.1 Disbursements: Summary, Deposits ........................................................................... 7 

 10.2 Approving the Minutes from the Regular Council Meeting of March 17, 2020 ............. 8 

 10.3 Approving the Check Register for March, 2020 .......................................................... 9 

 REPORTS FROM COUNCIL: 

11. ADDITIONAL COUNCIL COMMENTS:

12. ADJOURNMENT:
NOTE: Agenda items may not necessarily be considered in the order that they appear. With regard to any item, Council may 
take various actions, including but not limited to rescheduling an item in its entirety or for particular action at a future date or 
time. 
NOTE: IN THE EVENT A QUORUM OF THE CITY COUNCIL IS NOT PRESENT, THE REPORTING MEMBERS WHO ARE 
PRESENT WILL MEET AS A SUB-COMMITTEE, FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSE ONLY, REGARDING THE ABOVE 
AGENDA ITEM(S). 
City Council reserves the right to adjourn into executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to 
discuss any of the matters listed above as authorized by Texas Government Code, Sections 551.071 (Consultation 
with Attorney), 551.072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 551.073 (Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), 
551.074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations about Security Devices), 551.087 (Economic Development), and 
551.086 (Certain Public Power Utilities: Competitive Matters). Following the executive session, if any, City Council 
may act in open session on any item discussed in the executive session. 
I, Susan Blevins, do hereby certify that the above Notice of Meeting and Agenda for the City Council of the City of 
Hilshire Village was posted in a place convenient and readily accessible April 17, 2020 at 3:00 p.m. 
This facility is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or 
interpretative service must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the City Hall at 713-973-1779 or 
FAX -713-973-7793 for further information. 











 

 

 

  
hdrinc.com 4828 Loop Central Drive, Suite 800 

Houston, Texas 77081 
T 713-622-9264   F 713-622-9265 
Texas Registered Engineering Firm F-754 
 

 

 
April 17, 2020 
 
 
Mayor and City Council  
City of Hilshire Village 
8301 Westview Drive 
Houston, Texas 77055 
 
Re: Engineer's Report for April 21, 2020 Council Meeting 
 HDR Job No. 20-005   
 
Dear Mayor and Council Members: 
 
HDR Engineering, Inc. (HDR) is pleased to submit this report on engineering related issues 
from March 14, 2020 to April 17, 2020. 
 

1. On-Going Services (20-005): 
 

a. 8009 Anadell Road – 
 

 On April 9, 2020, HDR coordinated with the City and Mr. Brian Smith (MHI 
Coventry Homes – Contractor) on a field modification to shift the west 
driveway at 8009 Anadell Road, approximately 2.5-ft east, due to a conflict 
with the existing gas service line and the driveway culvert.  

 
 Contractor was informed that no revisions to the approved drainage plan are 

required for this field change as long as they maintain the driveway width and 
turnouts noted on the approved drainage plan. The Contractor will reflect this 
driveway field modification in the drainage plan as-built. 

 
b. 1217 Pine Chase Drive – 

  
 On April 17, 2020, HDR reviewed and returned to the City the Drainage Plan 

Amendment Resubmittal for 1217 Pine Chase Drive. The amendment revises 
the layout of the proposed driveway. The drainage plan amendment resubmittal 
was approved with exceptions noted. 

 
c. 5 Pine Creek Lane – 

 
 HDR has been coordinating with the City, Ms. Janis Hooker (5 Pine Creek 

Lane) and Ms. Lori Murphy (Architect) regarding the proposed backyard 
decking improvements at 5 Pine Creek Lane, as well as, the City and HCFCD 
floodplain regulation, restrictions and requirements for this work. 
 



  

 

Page 2 of 3 
 

 As per HCFCD initial comments, construction of the proposed decking will not 
be allowed within Zone X (Shaded) which are areas of 1% annual (100-year) 
chance flood. However, construction of proposed decking will be permissible 
within Zone X (Unshaded) which are areas determined to be outside the 0.2% 
annual (500-year) chance floodplain, and shall not extend beyond the Spring 
Branch Creek top of bank. 

 
d. 7910 North Villa Court – 

 
 On March 19, 2020, HDR performed a drainage cover inspection at 7910 North 

Villa Court. Minor issues were identified (i.e. missing clean-outs, downspouts 
connected to underground storm sewer system, etc.) and corrected by the 
Contractor on the same date, as verified by HDR on subsequent visit, therefore, 
it passed the cover inspection. 

 
e. 1245 Ridgeley Drive – 

 
 On March 16, 2020, HDR reviewed and returned to the City the Drainage Plan 

As-Built Resubmittal for 1245 Ridgeley Drive. The drainage plan as-built 
resubmittal was approved with exceptions noted. 

 
f. Hilshire Villas S/D Plat Amendment No. 1 – 

 
 HDR has been coordinating with the City, City Attorney, City Building Official 

and Developer (Schwab Design Builders) on the review and pre-approval of 
the Hilshire Villas S/D Plat Amendment No. 1. The amendment revises the 25-
ft front building setback line for Lots No. 5, 6 and 7 to parallel their respective 
front property lines. The plat amendment will be presented to City Council for 
final review and approval on April 21, 2020. 

 
g. Annual Backflow Preventer Testing and Certification – 

 
 HDR has coordinated with the City and Certification Plus, Inc. (Testing 

Contractor) the annual testing of the City’s five (5) backflow preventer 
assemblies for re-certification and compliance with TCEQ requirements. 

 
 Certification Plus, Inc. is scheduled to perform the testing of these facilities on 

April 20, 2020. 
  

h. TCEQ MS4 Annual Update – 
 

 As previously reported, the City submitted the MS4 Permit and Stormwater 
Management Program (SWMP) to TCEQ back in July 2019. On February 28, 
2020, HDR received an e-mail from TCEQ requesting additional information 
to complete the application review. HDR submitted, via e-mail, the additional 
information to TCEQ on March 30, 2020. 

 



  

 

Page 3 of 3 
 

 HDR also completed the Year 1 Annual Report under the MS4 general permit 
and submitted it to the City for final review and approval. Mayor Herron signed 
(original signature required by TCEQ) the report on March 31, 2020. The 
deadline to submit this annual report was March 31, 2020; however, due to the 
COVID-19 pandemic, TCEQ extended the deadline to April 30, 2020. HDR 
will be transmitting the report, via certified mail, to TCEQ before the new 
deadline. 

 
If there are any questions concerning the information contained in this report, we will be glad 
to discuss them with you. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
HDR Engineering, Inc. 

 
Efrain A. Him, P.E. 
Project Manager  
 
cc: Files (20-005) 



Calls - By Type
03\01\2020

 thru 03\31\2020
Zone is: HILSHIRE VILLAGE

SPRING VALLEY POLICE DEPARTMENT

22 ALARM 2
23 AMBULANCE CALL 3
24 ANIMAL CALL 2
43 ASSIST OUTSIDE AGENCY 1

135 BUSINESS CHECK 38
68 HOUSE CHECK 1
70 INFORMATION 3
71 INVESTIGATION 2
81 OPEN DOOR 3
86 PUBLIC RELATIONS 9
99 STALLED VEHICLE 1

103 SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY 1
104 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 1
105 SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE 2
11 TRAFFIC STOP 1

Type Description # Of Calls

Total 70

1 1 of04/01/2020 14:52





Council Meeting April 21, 2020 

MONTHLY BUILDING REPORT 
 

March 2020 
 

 
 
Plan Review:  None 
 
Permits: Seventeen (17): 
 
Demolition:   Sign:  
Remodel / Add-On:   Roof: 1 
New Construction:   Fence: 2 
Accessory Building:   Tree Removal: 2 
Electrical: 3  Irrigation: 1 
HVAC: 2  Drainage: 2 
Plumbing: 1  Swimming Pool: 1 
Fire Sprinklers: 2  Swimming Pool Demo:  
30-Day Dumpster:   Other:   
 
Inspections:   Twenty-Nine (29) 
  
Construction Site Maintenance Warnings Issued:  One (1) 

• 1306 Bridle Spur Ln – cover port-o-let, clean-up site. 
 
Red Tag Stop Work Orders Issued:   None 
 
Building Finals / Certificates of Occupancy:  One (1) 

• 8116 Bromley Rd – Addition  
 
Change of Occupancy Use:   None 
 
Extended Permit Request:   None 



Date
Permit 

Number
Address Issued To

 Amount 
Received 

Description / Scope
# of 

Inspections
3/2/20 HV-18-096D 7902 N Villa Dr Leapfrog Landscaping 280.00$     Drainage for New Construction 3
3/2/20 HV-20-016F 1242 Ridgeley Dr Ortega Remodeling 175.00$     Fence Section Replacement 1
3/3/20 HV-20-017P 1011 Ridgeley Strutton Plumbing 160.00$     Exterior Water Line Replacement 1
3/5/20 HV-20-018R 1126 Ridgeley Dr New Image Roofing Houston 240.00$     Roof Replacement 1
3/5/20 HV-18-096I 7902 N Villa Dr Leapfrog Landscaping 240.00$     Irrigation System 2
3/6/20 HV-20-019T 9 Hilshire Oaks Ct ArborPro 25.00$      Tree Removal 0
3/9/20 HV-20-020M 1229 Ridgeley Dr J&K A/C & Heating 160.00$     HVAC Replacement 1

3/10/20 HV-20-021F 1111 Glourie Dr Ruiz Roofing 175.00$     Fence Replacement 1
3/11/20 HV-19-077E 1306 Bridle Spur E. DIAMOND ELECTRIC 405.00$     ELECTRIC PERMIT NEW HOUSE 4
3/13/20 HV-20-022E 1315 Friarcreek Dr Orlando Benavides -$          Emergency Electrical Reconnect 1
3/13/20 HV-20-023T 1225 Pine Chase Oak Tree Services 25.00$      Tree Removal  1
3/17/20 HV-20-009E 1111 Guinea Dr Highlander Electrical Services 265.00$     Electrical - Accessory Building 3
3/18/20 HV-20-024D 7910 N Villa Ct Gold Rose Landscaping 280.00$     Area Drainage Amendment 2
3/19/20 HV-20-015SP 1233 Archley Dr Atlantis Poolscapes 780.00$     New Swimming Pool 4
3/25/20 HV-19-068FS 7915 S. Villa Court Oasis Fire Protection 280.00$     Fire Sprinkler 2
3/30/20 HV-20-025M 8 Hilshire Grove Air & Heating Specialist 160.00$     HVAC Replacement 1
3/31/20 HV-19-062FS 1306 Bridle Spur Ln Urban Fire Protection 280.00$     Fire Sprinkler 2

CITY OF HILSHIRE VILLAGE PLAN REVIEW AND PERMIT LOG - March 2020

Council Meeting April 21, 2020



DATE TIME
INSPECTION 

REQUEST DATE
LOG 
NO.

ADDRESS PERMIT NO. TYPE OF REQUEST P OR F DATE INSPECTOR

2/27/20 4:00 PM 3/3/20 20-040 8116 Bromley Rd HV-18-062B Addition Final Pass 3/3/2020 BBG
2/27/20 4:00 PM 3/3/20 20-041 8116 Bromley Rd HV-18-062P Addition Plumbing Final Pass 3/3/2020 BBG
2/28/20 10:45 AM 3/4/20 20-042 1220 Archley Dr HV-19-080B Slab Pre-Pour Pass 3/4/2020 BBG
2/28/20 2:00 PM 3/2/20 20-043 8009 Anadell St HV-19-042E Electrical TCI Pass 3/2/2020 BBG
3/2/20 2:00 PM 3/4/20 20-044 1011 Ridgeley Dr HV-20-017P Exterior Water Line Replacement Fina Pass 3/4/2020 BBG
3/3/20 1:00 PM 3/4/20 20-045 7902 N Villa Ct HV-18-096D Drainage Cover Fail 3/5/2020 Javier Vasquez
3/5/20 3:15 PM 3/6/20 20-046 7902 N Villa Ct HV-18-096B Structural Final Fail 3/6/2020 BBG
3/5/20 3:15 PM 3/6/20 20-047 7902 N Villa Ct HV-18-096P Plumbing Final Pass 3/6/2020 BBG
3/5/20 3:15 PM 3/6/20 20-048 7902 N Villa Ct HV-18-096M HVAC Final Pass 3/6/2020 BBG
3/5/20 3:15 PM 3/6/20 20-049 7902 N Villa Ct HV-18-096E Electrical Final Pass 3/6/2020 BBG
3/9/20 10:00 AM 3/10/20 20-050 1233 Archley HV-18-101P Gas Test Pass 3/10/2020 BBG
3/9/20 1:00 PM 3/10/20 20-051 7902 N Villa Ct HV-18-096I Irrigation Cover Pass 3/10/2020 BBG

3/13/20 7:30 AM 3/13/20 20-052 1126 Ridgeley HV-20-018R Roof Replacement Final Pass 3/16/2020 BBG
3/13/20 10:48 AM 3/13/20 20-053 1315 Friarcreek Ln HV-02-022E Electrical Reconnect Pass 3/13/2020 BBG
3/16/20 11:40 AM 3/17/20 20-054 8009 Anadell HV-19-042P GTO / Gas Test Pass 3/17/2020 BBG
3/18/20 3:35 PM 3/19/20 20-055 1217 Pine Chase Dr HV-18-099B Driveway Pre-pour Fail 3/23/2020 BBG
3/18/20 4:18 PM 3/19/20 20-056 7910 N Villa HV-20-024D Drainage Cover Pass 3/19/2020 Javier Vasquez
3/18/20 4:48 PM 3/19/20 20-057 1233 Archley Dr HV-20-015SP Swimming Pool Stake Out Pass 3/23/2020 BBG
3/23/20 9:16 AM 3/24/20 20-058 1229 Ridgeley Dr HV-20-020M Mechanical Final Cancelled 3/24/2020 BBG
3/23/20 3/24/20 20-059 1306 Bridle Spur Ln HV-19-062B Wind Storm Fail 3/24/2020 BBG
3/24/20 12:00 PM 3/25/20 20-060 7915 S Villa Circle HV-19-068P Plumbing Rough in Fail 3/25/2020 BBG
3/26/20 3:00 PM 3/27/20 20-062 7915 S Villa Circle HV-19-068P Plumbing Reinspection Fail 3/27/2020 BBG
3/27/20 9:00 AM 3/27/20 20-063 1306 Bridle Spur Ln HV-19-062B Wind Storm Reinspection Fail 3/27/2020 BBG
3/27/20 12:00 PM 3/30/20 20-064 1306 Bridle Spur Ln HV-19-062B Wind-Storm Reinspection Pass 3/30/2020 BBG
3/27/20 12:00 PM 3/30/20 20-065 1306 Bridle Spur Ln HV-19-062P Plumbing Rough-In & Water Line Fail 3/30/2020 BBG
3/27/20 12:00 PM 3/30/20 20-066 7915 S Villa Circle HV-19-068E Electrical Rough-In Pass 3/30/2020 BBG
3/30/20 12:00 PM 3/30/20 20-067 7915 S Villa Circle HV-19-068P Plumbing Top-Out Pass 3/30/2020 BBG
3/30/20 1:00 PM 3/31/20 20-068 1306 Bridle Spur Ln HV-019-062P Plumbing Reinspection Pass 3/31/2020 BBG
3/30/20 11:25 AM 3/31/20 20-069 1220 Archley Dr HV-19-080B Straps/Clips Cancelled 3/31/2020 BBG

INSPECTION LOG - March 2020

Council Meeting April 21, 2020



Building Official's Construction Site Inspection Log

Date Address Inspector's Comment HV Response

3/7 8116 Bromley St No Violations noted 

3/7 14 Hilshire Grove Ln No violations noted

3/7 2 Pine Creek Ln No violations noted

3/7 1306 Glourie Dr No violations. Lot still look clean

3/7 1233 Archley Dr No violations noted

3/7 1226 Glourie Dr Site looks the same as previously

3/7 1220 Archley Dr No violations noted

3/7 8009 Anadell St No violations noted.  Silt fencing still needs to be repaired at sides of site. 

3/7 1217 Pine Chase Dr No violations noted

3/7 1111 Guinea Dr Site looks clean. Porta Potty has been removed. 

3/7 1023 Ridgeley Dr No violations noted

3/7 1306 Bridle Spur No violations noted

3/7 7902 N Villa No violations noted

3/7 7915 S Villa No violations noted

3/14 8116 Bromley St No Violations noted 

3/14 14 Hilshire Grove Ln No violations noted

3/14 1306 Glourie Dr No violations. Lot still look clean

3/14 2 Pine Creek Ln No  violations noted

3/14 1233 Archley Dr No Violations noted

3/14 1226 Glourie Dr Site looks the same as previously; locked gate for safety. 

3/14 8009 Anadell St No violations noted

3/14 1220 Archley Dr No violations noted. 

3/14 1217 Pine Chase Dr No violations noted. Site is a little messy due to setting up forms for driveway

3/14 1111 Guinea Dr
Site looks clean. The dumpster is on wheels and is parked on the far back part of 

the driveway. 

3/14 1023 Ridgeley Dr No violations

3/14 1306 Bridle Spur St No violations noted

3/14 7902 N Villa No violations noted

3/14 7915 S Villa No violations noted

4/4 1306 Glourie Dr No violations. Lot still look clean

4/4 14 Hilshire Grove Ln No violations noted

4/4 8116 Bromley St No violations noted

4/4 2 Pine Creek Ln No violations noted

4/4 1226 Glourie Dr Site has not changed from previous visits



Building Official's Construction Site Inspection Log

Date Address Inspector's Comment HV Response

4/4 1233 Archley Dr No Violations noted. Left warning to repair vinyl on perimeter fence. 
4/4 8009 Anadell St No violations noted.  Silt fencing falling a little due to the storm yesterday 

4/4 1220 Archley Dr No violations noted. 

4/4 1217 Pine Chase Dr No violations noted. Site is a little messy due to setting up forms for driveway

4/4 1023 Ridgeley Dr No violations

4/4 1306 Bridle Spur St Violation given to cover port a potty. Warning given to clean up dirt in front of site. 
4/4 7902 N Villa No violations noted; house is almost complete

4/4 7915 S Villa No violations noted

4/4 1111 Guinea Dr No violations noted. 



GENERAL FUND CDARS ACCOUNT

ACCOUNT DATE TERM MATURITY DATE AMOUNT RATE INTEREST
1023243527 11/21/2019 4 WEEK 12/19/2019 $900,000.00 1.39%

11/29/2019 $342.76
12/19/2019 $617.40

$960.16
$900,960.16

MATURED AND DEPOSITED INTO SAVINGS -$900,960.16

ACCOUNT DATE TERM MATURITY DATE AMOUNT RATE INTEREST
1023328808 12/19/2019 4 WEEK 1/16/2020 $900,000.00 1.39%

12/31/2019 445.65
1/16/2020 514.35

$960.00 $900,960.00
-$900,960.00

ACCOUNT DATE TERM MATURITY DATE AMOUNT RATE INTEREST
1023415336 1/16/2020 13 WEEK 4/16/2020 $1,000,000.00 1.38%

1/31/2020 605.09
2/28/2020 1097.65
3/31/2020 1174.71

2877.45



PROFESSIONAL SERVICE: UTILITY ANT NOTE METRO GEN FUND

HOUR MESSENGER $23.28

AMEGY CREDIT CARD $365.89

NORTHWEST PEST PATROL $275.00

OLSON & OLSON $1,493.00

BBG CONSULTING $2,500.00

HDR ENGINEERING (2/2/20 - 2/29/20) $578.98 $6,463.21

USIC $450.00

HDR ENGINEERING (3/1/20 - 3/28/20) $3,549.11 $7,872.50

TEXAS 811 $16.15

INFRAMARK $7,234.85

TOTAL $11,829.09 $0.00 $0.00 $18,992.88

4/21/2020Disbursements Presented to Council



106500 

DELIVERY . ' 

DATE 

HOURMESSENGER.COM 
Payments also accepted by 

Credit Card and 
ACH Direct Deposit 

281-497-2218 
. INVOICE 

NUMBER 

128094 

INVOICE 
DATE 

03/25/20 

CITY OF HILSHIRE VILLAGE 
8301 WESTVIEW 
HOUSTON TX 77055 

TICKET NUMBER 

03/16/20 3241104 

1130 

CUSTOMER 
ACCOUNT NO. 

106500 

HOURMESSENGER.COM 
Payments also accepted by 

Credit Card and 
ACH Direct Deposit 

281-497-2218 
INVOICE 

· NUMBER 

128094 

INVOICE 
DATE 

03/25/:?0 

CITY OF HILSHIRE VILLAGE 
8301 WESTVIEW 

BALANCE DUE UPON RECEIPT _ 
AFTER 04/09 / 20. PAY $26_28 

TICKET NUMBER 

03/16/20 3241104 

AMOUNT . 

2,3. 2Fl 

ourrnessenger.corn 

=
9 ~ ol Z)~ Z«ew, Suue 199'0 

281•497•2218 3
~s~O~E~~

4 
Toll Free: 800-659-7994 

Extreme (20 min.) 
Super Special (30 min.) 
Super Direct (45 min.) 

AP) 

r (1 HR.) 
(11/2 HR.) 

HOT (2 HR.) 
0 PRONTO (2 1/2 HR.) 
0 EXPRESS (3 HR.) 

REGULAR (4 HR.) 
0 ECONOMY (7 HR.) 
0 NEXT DAY (24 HR.) 
0 CONTRACT 
0 RETURN TRIP 
0 AFTER HOURS 
NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR CONCEALED 
DAMAGE. NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR 
CLAIMS AFTER 24 HOURS. CUSTOMER 
AGREES TO TEAMS AND CONDITIONS 
PRINTED ON BACK OF THIS DELIVERY 
TICKET 

FROM 71~-97~-1779 M53 
CITY OF HILSK VILLAGE 
8301 WESTVIEW 
HOUSTON TX 77055 

PR Fl ID 

TIME IN: OUT: WEIGHT: 

TIME IN: OUT: 

11767 Katy Frwy #630, Houston, TX 77079 106 500 
DESCRIPTION AND REMARKS 

JOB# 

GF# 
TRACKING# 

3RD PARTY BILLING: CHARGES 

DECLARED VALUE $50.00 
UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED ~--+------1 

CALLED IN:__g__ : ~~ RECEIVED: -- : -~~ X----=---~.------::=:dr'-:::-:-::,-;;-..'l; 

DRIVER ; 7 X--------'----'=----'-----

Payable Upon Receipt 
Past Due 

11767 Katy Frwy. 
Suite 630 

Houston TX 77079 

Please return 
this portion with • 

payment to: 

11767 Katy Frwy. 
Suite 630 

Houston TX 77079 After 15 Days 23.2A 



~ 

' N 

Account Number 

Credit Limit 

Available Credit 

Statement Closing Dace 

Payment Due Date 

Amount Past Due 

Min Payment Due 

Days in Billing Cycle 

SUSAN BLEVINS 
CITY OF HILSHIRE VIL 
Account Number: 
xxxx xxxx xxxx I 71 9 

ACCOUNT SUMMARY 

x:xxx x:xxx xxxx I 719 Previous Balance 

$2,000.00 Payments 

$1,634.00 Credits 

April 06, 2020 Purchases 

April 26, 2020 Ocher Charges 

$0.00 Cash Advances 

$30.00 Finance Charges 

32 New Balance 

VISA 

YOUR NEXT MONTHLY STATEMENT WILL CONTAIN YOUR ANNUAL FEE OF 
$30.00. SEE THE STATEMENT BACK FOR CERTAIN TERMS THAT WILL 

APPLY AT RENEWAL. 

Trans 
Date 

03/09 
03/10 
03/10 
03/10 
03/20 

Post 
Date 

03/09 
03/10 
03/10 
03/10 
03/20 

0001 BAH 

Reference Number 

2405522EM2DKF5ZEG 
2422638EPBLGZXSYV 
2424760EPEJAASYM3 
2469216EN2XH3NZ7D 
7476800F2BKDRPMSX 

TRANSACTfONS 

Transaction Description 

SMARTSIGN 718-797-1900 NY 
SAMSCLUB #8274 HOUSTON TX 
ALTEX COMPUTER ELECTRONIC HOUSTON TX 
MERRY MAIDS HOUSTON 713-364-0094 TX 
PAYMENT - THANK YOU 

See Reverse Side for Important Information About Your Account. 

3 7 4 200406 0 PAGE 1 of 2 1 2 5398 0000 ABBS DlAA5543 3252 

PAYMENT INFORMATION 

$310.67 

$310 .67 

$0.00 

$365.89 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$365.89 

Amount 

$ I 50.01 
$43.97 
$79.90 
$92.01 

-$310.67 

Account Number xxxx xxxx xxxx l 7 l 9 

PO BOX 30833 
SALT LAKE CITY UT 84130-0833 

For prompt credit, mail payment to location shown below. 
Payment sent to any other location may delay crediting your account. 
Please detach this portion and return it with your payment. to ensure proper 
credit. 

! ·Make Checks Payable to : 

BANKCARD CENTER 
PO BOX 30833 
,ALT LAKE CTY UT 84130-0833 
I 11 •I 1 •I 11I11 1 • 1111 1 I I• 11 11 • 11 I•' 'I' I' I' 11 I I• •I I 1111, I I I, 111 •1 I• I 

Payment Due Date 

New Balance 

Minimum Payment Due 

Past Due Amount 

Cash Enclosed 

Total Payment Amount $ 

SUSAN BLEVINS 
CITY OF HILSHIRE VIL 
8301 WESTVIEW DR 
HOUSTON TX 77055-6737 

04/26/20 

$365.89 

$30.00 
$0.00 



A SmartS1gn S!ore SmartSign 300 Cadman PlaLa \'Vest Swte 1303 
Brooklyn. NY 11201 Order Date 

3/6/2020 

INVOICE 
Order# 

SMT-298560 

Bill To 

Cassie Stephens 
Hilshire Village City Hall 

8301 WESTVIEW DR 

HOUSTON , TX 77055 6737 

United States 

Terms: Due on Receipt 

Billing. (718) 797-1900 x117 
Sale5: (800} 952- 145 7 

CC: VisaCard Name: Cassie Stephens 

Item Description 

Ship To 

Cassie Stephens 
Hilshire Village City Hall 

8301 WESTVIEW DR 

HOUSTON, TX 77055 6737 

United States 

PO Number: Parking Permits & Stickers 
Card #************1719 Expiry: 09/23 

Unit Price Qty. 

1. Temporary Parking Pass, 10pt Fluorescent Cards/ock - 4.25" x 7.75" 

Size: 7.75" x 4.25" • Part#: TG-1336-C 

$63.4100 /Pack 

Pkg : 50 Tags/Pack 

1 Pack $63.41 

2. Fluorescent Paper Labels - 4.8" x 7.8" $0.8660 /Label 100 Labels $86.60 

Size: 4.8" x 7.8" • Part#: LB-3364 -SH-FLOR-PP-4.8x7.8-C Pkg: 1 Label 

Thanks for purchasing from SmartSign .com 

The amount shown on this invoice are in US Dollars. Product Subtotal: $150.01 

Shipping Charges: Free 
Please make checks payable to SmartSign Mail your checks to: 
SmartSign Order Total (in US Dollars): $150.01 
Accounts Department 
300 Cadman Plaza West, Suite 1303, Brooklyn, NY 11201 



BILL TO: 
CASSIE STEPHENS 
8301 WESTVIEW DR 
HOUSTON, TX 77055-6743 

Service Date 
03/09/2020 

Sales Tax 

Total Amount 

10611 Harwin Dr. Suite 400 
Houston, TX 77036 

713-541-4167 
custsrv4411@merrymaids.net 

Service Address: 
Cassie Stephens 

8301 Westview Dr 
Houston, TX 77055-6743 



Northwest Pest Patrol 
9330 Mills Rd 
Houston, TX 77070 
281-469-7378 
Fax:281-469-8585 
nopest@nwpest.com 

HILSHIRE VILLAGE 
8301 Westview Dr 
Houston, TX 77055-6737 

Date Description Invoice PO # Amount 

For service at 8301 Westview Dr Houston, TX 77055-6737. 
3/1/2020 MOSQUITO FOGGING 353351 $55.00 

3/8/2020 K¥bS~tJlT1J FOGGING 353352 $55.00 

3/15/2020 K¥l1s~'ci'hB<FOGGING 353353 $55.00 

3/22/2020 K¥bS~tJlT1JFOGGING 353354 $55.00 

3/28/2020 K¥l1s~'ci'h1JFOGGING 353355 $55.00 
WEEKLY 1X 

STATEMENT 

Please keep your charge privileges by paying your 
bill today. Thanks so much! 
Accounts over 45 days will be placed on a COD 
status. We do report all accounts to the three main 
credit bureaus. 

Acct# 32604 
Lie#: 7876/7538 
Statement As of 4/1/2020 

Days Finance 

I 

Tax Total Adjustment Old Charge Amount 

$0.00 $55.00 $0.00 31 $0.00 $55.00 

$0.00 $55.00 $0.00 24 $0.00 $55.00 

$0.00 $55.00 $0.00 17 $0.00 $55.00 

$0.00 $55.00 $0.00 10 $0.00 $55.00 

$0.00 $55.00 $0.00 4 $0.00 $55.00 

!PLEASE REMIT $275.00 1, 

PLEASE RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT 

Northwest Pest Patrol 

9330 Mills_Rd 
Houston, TX 77070 

\cct # 32604 
IILSHIRE VILLAGE 

Statement As of 4/1/2020 

PLEASE REMIT $275.00 

Amt. Paid _____________ _ 

Check/Card # ____________ _ 

Exp. Date _____________ _ 

Signature _____________ _ I 

Email 

Comments ___________ _ 



City of Hilshire Village 
8301 WestlAew Drive 
Houston, Texas 77055 

City of Hilshire Village 

Total Legal Services 

Olson & Olson LLP 
Wortham Tower, Suite 600 

2727 Allen Parkway 
Houston, Texas 77019-2133 

(713) 533-3800 

April 3, 2020 

Total Reimbursable Expenses 

Net Balances Forward 

Total Charges for this Bill 
Total Balance Now Due 

ln\,{)ice No. 

Our File No. 

Billing Through: 

9602 

1057-00000 

3/31/2020 

$1,493.00 

$.00 

$.00 
$1 ,493.00 
$1 ,493.00 



Olson & Olson LLP 
Wortham Tower, Suite 600 

2727 Allen Parkway 
Houston, Texas 77019-2133 

(713) 533-3800 

April 3, 2020 

City of Hilshire Village 
8301 Westview Drive 
Houston, Texas 77055 

ln1tOice No. 9602 

1057-00000 

3/31/2020 

Our File No. 

Billing Throvgh: 

City of Hilshire Village 

Balance forward as of in1tOice 3/2/2020 

Payments received since last in1tOice 
Net Balance Forward 

3/2/2020 LSB 

Email from S. Blevins re zoning matter [.1] 
Telephone conference A. Celli re house plans/ 
zoning; Telephone conference S. Blevins re same; 
Telephone conference S. Blevins re same [.7]. 

3/3/2020 LSB 

Received telephone call S. Blevins re zoning issue 
[.3] Received telephone call Alex re house; 
Telephone conference S. Blevins re same; email 
Alex [.2]. 

3/5/2020 LSB 

Receive email from S. Blevins re sports equipment 
in front yard; research other zoning ordinances re 
same; research deed restrictions re same; email 
information to S. Blevins [.5] . 

3/6/2020 OLP 

Phone call re Verizon node applications. 

3/13/2020 LSB 

Attention to various emails from S. Blevins re 
nuisance, zoning and other matters ; email draft 
template for declaration of emergency arising out 
of covid 19; prepare and email to S Blevins draft 
complaint for municipal court for dead brush on lot 
[ 1 l. 

$4,020.00 

($4,020.00) 

$.00 

0.80 hrs 250 I hr 200 .00 

leg~\ -
iovi,ng 

0.50 hrs 250 I hr 125.00 

legal-
:zoniY18 

0.50 hrs 250 I hr 125.00 

0.20 hrs 150 I hr 30.00 

1.00 hrs 250 I hr 250.00 



Olson & Olson LLP Page: 2 

3/16/2020 LSB 0.70 hrs 250 I hr 175.00 

Email client info re emergency management; 
attention to same [.4] emails and conference with 
S. Blevins re agenda I meeting [.3]. 

3/17/2020 LSB 1.00 hrs 250 I hr 250.00 
Telephone conferences and emails with S. Blevins 
and City regarding agenda items; meeting notices 
and other matters [ 1]. 

3/20/2020 LSB 0.50 hrs 250 I hr 125.00 
Telephone conference S. Blevins re agenda and 
plat [.5]. 

3/23/2020 LSB 0.10 hrs 250 I hr 25.00 
Email client re telephone conference rules [.1]. 

3/26/2020 LSB 0.10 hrs 250 I hr 25.00 
Email client FFCRA poster [.1] . 

3/26/2020 JZ 0.20 hrs 190 / hr 38.00 
Respond to and counsel client regarding 
emergency paid sick lea1.e act. 

3/30/2020 LSB 0.10 hrs 250 I hr 25.00 
Email S. Blevins re open meetings act [.1] . 

3/31/2020 LSB 040 hrs 250 I hr 100.00 
Recei1.e call from Hilshire Village regarding 
meetings and plat [.2] review notice from S 
Blevins and return with comments [.2]. 

Total fees for this matter $1,493.00 

Total $1,493.00 



BBG Consulting, Inc. 

5925 Almeda Rd, Unit 
11406 
Houston, TX 77004 US 
(972) 746-6671 

ktaylor@bbgcode.com 

www.bbgcode.com 
BBG CONSULTING. INC. 

INVOICE 
BILL TO 

Susan Blevins 
City of Hilshire Village 
8301 Westview 

Houston, TX 77055 

DATE DESCRIPTION 

03/31/2020 Building Official Services Monthly Contract 

Please note our new mailing address 

BBG Consulting, Inc. 
5925 Almeda Rd #11406 
Houston, TX 77004 

BALANCE DUE 

INVOICE# 2114 
DATE 04/01/2020 

DUE DATE 05/01/2020 
TERMS Net 30 

# RATE 

2,500.00 

FEE 

2,500.00 

$2,500.00 

55000 - Building Official & Permits $ 1,625.00 

55501 - Inspections $ 875.00 

$ 2,500.00 



BBC CONSULT JNG . INC. 

Hilshire Village 
Permit Date Address 

HV-19-042E -3/ /2 20 8009 Anadell St 
2 HV-18-062B 3/3/2020 8116 Bromley Rd 
3 HV-18-062P 3/3/2020 8116 Bromley Rd 

4 HV-19-080B 3/3/2020 1220 Archley Dr 

5 
(Pending) 3/3/2020 1011 Ridgeley Dr 

6 HV-19-080B · 3/4/2020 1220 Archley Dr 

7 
HV-20-017P 3/4/2020 1011 Ridgeley Dr 

8 HV-18-096B 3/6/2020 7902 N Villa Ct 
9 HV-18-096P 3/6/2020 7902 N Villa Ct 

10 HV-18-096M 3/6/2020 7902 N Villa Ct 

11 HV-18-096E 3/6/2020 7902 N Villa Ct 

12 HV-18-lOlP 3/10/2020 1233 Archley 

13 HV-18-096I 3/10/2020 7902 N Villa Ct 

1 V- - 8R /1 /2020 126 Ridge e Dr 

15 HV-1 -04 3/17/ 20 80 9 nadel 

16 HV-18-099B 3/23/2020 1217 Pine Chase Dr 

17 HV-20-015SP 3/23/2020 1233 Archley Dr 

18 HV-20-020M 3/24/2020 1229 Ridgeley Dr 

19 HV-19-062B 3/24/2020 1306 Bridle Spur , 

20 HV-19-068P 3/25/2020 7915 S Villa Circle 

21 HV-19-062B 3/25/2020 1306 Bridle Spur 

V-2 -007 P 3/26/2 20 1220 chley Dr 

23 HV-19-068P 3/27/2020 7915 S Villa Circle 

24 HV-19-062B 3/27/2020 1306 Bridle Spur 

5 HV-19-062B 3/30/2020 1306 Bridle Spur Ln 

26 
HV-19-062P 3/30/2020 1306 Bridle Spur Ln 

27 HV-19-068E 3/30/2020 7915 S Villa Circle 

28 
HV-019-062P 3/31/2020 1306 Bridle Spur Ln 

1233 Archley 

2 1123 Guinea 

3 1011 Ridgeley Dr 

1220 Archley Dr 

PLAN REVIEW 

Legal Decision by attorney -
Connection to Gara e 
driveway plan 

Inspection 
Electrical TCI 

Addition Final 

Addition Plumbing Final 

Slab Pre-Pour 

Exterior Water Line 

Replacement Final 

Slab Pre-Pour 

Exterior Water Line 

Replacement Final 

tr ctural Fina l 

Plumbing Final 

HVAC Final 

Electrical Final 

Gas Test 

Irrigation Cover 
oo Rep c men ·nal 

GT / Gas Test 

Driveway Pre-pour 

Swimming Pool Stake Out 

Mechanical Final 

Wind Strap 

Plumbing Rough-In 

Wind Strap Reinspection 

S immi g Pool Stake Out 

Plum ing Re-Inspection 

Wind Strap Reinspection 

Wind-Storm Reinspection 

Plumbing Rough-In & Water 

Line 

Electrical Rough-In 

Plumbing Top-Out & Water 

Straps/Clips 



4 1242 Ridgeley Dr section of fence replacement 
s 7902 N Villa Irrigation Plans 
6 1233 Archley Pool Resubmittal 
7 1111 Glourie Fence Replacement 
8 1217 pine chase. 
9 24 Hicko Shadows Dr 



Sn {^\"4 * tlr \to3.zt

u\\'n{ +5t8eg

$7,042.19

F)?

City of Hillshire Village
8301 Westview
Hriuston, Texas 77055

Attn: Ms. Susan Blevins

Invoice
'cmiftano€ with copy ofinvoice to

HDR' Inc.

US Engineering Accounts Receivable

P. O. Box 14008202

Chicago' lL 60674'8202

Invoice No. 1200256041

Invoice Date 312312020

Month Ending 212912020

HDR Project No. 10205865

Job No. 20-005

Professional Engineering Services provided to the City of Hillshire Village for on-going services.

Invoice for services from: Q2t02t?Q to 0212912Q

1220 Archtev dValnfia0 p\An
Labor FIorurS

Efrain Him t/3.50

Mai Tran ,{Z.OO

Javier Vasquez 
'"/1.50

Ycvt,o\r* 5rs-gjfi6 trtt- 14-#S{){:}Rate Total

s247 ."14 $ 865.3 4

$9s.7r $ r9t.42
$139.87 $ 209.8r

l: $ 1,266.57

1233 Archlev
'Labor

Efrain Him
Javier Vasquez

,veviicw _ $;{rsg3
Rate Total

Total This Invoice:

i"t\l- tB"'r#t $oi$a"re u\nn
Ffours'
.'lTio
vt l 'oo

s247.'.t4 $ 247.24

$139.87 $ 139.87
$ 387.1 I Total This Invoice:Total: $387. I I

l24l Archlev 6f14
Labor tJ

Efrain Him

5!J,SSS
Rate Total

s247.'.24 S 247.24

iri$.r{n4
Hours t''-Too

1249 Archlev ivr

- 

I'l
Labor

Efrain Him
Javier Vasquez

ot'i 556at
Rate

/ L00 $247."24

,12.00 $139.187

Total:

s 247.24 Total This Invoice:

Total This Invoice:

Tolal
$ 24'7.24

s 279.74

$ 526.98 $526.98

8206 Burkhart Rd
Labor

Javier Vasquez

8210 Burkhart Rd
Labor

Javier Vasquez

enflineer{rg.
/r.oo

Itbrisi;
Total

$139.187 $ r39.87

$ 139.87

.,f t.oo

oi6rlI Rate

s r:s
Total:

rcvifFi .lotat
.sz s 139.t2

$ 139.87

Total This Invoice:

5i$S S * ht$* lN" !*1s

Total This Invoice:

$139.87

$139.87

r33r Friarcreek it'l$Sfct{On 5#&*l
Labor - Hours Rate Total(o.ts $r3e.b7 $ lo4.eoJavier Vasquez

Total: $ 104.90 Total This Invoice: $ l 04.90

l1l



Labor Hours Rate Tolal

EfrainHim d"5.50 $24'7.2.4 $ 1,359.8i!

Delivery: $32.06 + l0% $ 35.27

Reproduction: $16.17 + l0% $ 17.71)

Mileage: 15.000 @ $ 0.57:t$ 8.63

Total: S1;21g1 rolalThis Invoice: 

- 

$1,421'51

@iil rc"'ri[=\^t 5{r5S3
Labor Flours' Rate Total

Efiain Him
Javier Vasquez

1206 Pine Chase

Labor

Efrain Him
Javier Vasquez

/r.oo
/1.00

$247.2t4 $ 247.2'l

$139.87 $ 139.87

$ 387.1 I

:r,ilji"' ry dr^infl$f plq&revicN Fev#frb

Javier Vasquez \r'0.50 $139.87 S 69.94

Total: $ 69.94 Total This Invoice: $69'94

ffi drainase Pl# Yevim 6ks83 r"r\{--

Javier Vasquez r'0.50 $139.E7 $ 69.94

, fotal: l$]]ffiI- totattttis tnuoice' $69'9+

tr pi". c'.* enqlnff,(i",A g/to5.f6
Labor " fug$ &@i Total

EfrainHim /o.so s247.24 s 123.62

$ aMT Total This Invoice: $123'62

Total This Invoice:

f{irrt€w h'a68A i+.,'J^ lq-0t31)
Tot4l

$ 123.6'2

$ 139.8 7

$ 263.49

dvatg#,c Pi1&
./ 0.50 $24't.24

1.00 $139.87

Total: Total This Invoice: s263.49

1217 Pine Chase

'Labor
Efrain Him
Presley Ann Lundquist

Javier Vasquez

9? fCIu;e$l t:k,{43 l-lv'* it*04!q$ t {A.q(i
Rate Total

',/ 
1.00

Jt.so
A.so

s247.24 S 247.2.4

'?3i3? 
I liSiii rns[;eefi:'to' rr]tisi

s frgl.{,f5;

$596.99

l22e Ridselev ifispec{-lr:r:
Labor ' Hours

g;rV ,f
$ 5969)9

Rate Total

$139.87 $ r04.90
$ 1M.90

Total This Invoice:

Javier Vasquez Jo.ts

1245 Ridselev
Labor

Efrain Him
Javier Vasquez

ri}$a* P
rr/0 50

i2.00

tap;*u i fiS"t"r f w&.1{,'*

s247.24 S 123.62

$r39.87 S 279.',t4

Total This Invoice:

ti\ ". 1" l-#?.0t,

Total This lnvoice:

s104.90

$403.36s 40336

I2l



rcEo Ms4 T CEQ - 555te5
Labor Hours Rate Total

Efrain Him r'0.50 s247.1t4 s 123.6"2

Aaron Croley V1.50 $l12.n5 $ 168.23

Mai Tran y'3.00 $9s.7r $, 287.13

Total: -T 57&98 Total This Invoice: $578'98 uttli\
ffi enEr!ffi erfl ?1 

fr atesks 
s 

?o,u,
Javier Vasquez 1.50 $139.87 $ 209.81

Total: $ 20934 Total This Invoice: $209'81

TOTAL DUE THIS INVOICE: $7'042'19

l3l



Eneineerins Seruice Codes (ESC):

0l - Services Requested by Mayor
02 . Services Requested by Member of Council
03 - Third Party Requests Refened by City Secretary, Ciry Attomey or Building Official

DATE
2t4t20
2/12t20
2tr2t20
2^3t20
2n4120
2tr4t20

2n8t20

2118120

2il9t20

2t20120

2t20t20
2t2sl20

2t27120

DATE
2^3120
2128120

DATE
2t3t2020
21412020

2t712020

2l'il2020

211212020

2t1212020

2t13t2020
2t1312020

2tr4t2020
21t712020

2^7/2020
zlt712020
2^712020

03.1 - Code/Building Ordinance Clarifications
03.2 - Public/Property Owner Requests for Information
03.1 - Other Govemmental Agency Requests for Information

EFRAIN HIM
TASK
Coord on 1220 Archley Pool Draina,ge Plan Review (ESC 03 - SB)

1220 Archley Drainage Plan Resubrnittal Review (ESC 03 - SB)

Coord on 1206 Pine Chase As-Built Drainage Plan Resubmittal Review (ESC 03 - SB)

Coord on l2l7 Pine Chase Drainagr: Cover Inspection (ESC 03 - SB)

Prep of Engineer's Report for Monthly City Council Mtg (ESC 0l - Mayor RH)

coord w/ John Boatman (TLC) on Proposal for l24l Archley Drainage Improvements

(ESC 03 - SB)

Coord w/City on Pine Creek Sanitarry Sewer Record Drawings for l3 Pine Creek Clean-Out

Location (ESC 03 - S13)

Prep and Attendance of Monthly Council Mtg (ESC 01 - Mayor RH)

coord on 1249 Archley Inspection of Non-Permitted Improvements in HCFCD Ravine

(ESC 03 - SB)

coord on 1245 Ridgetey As-Built Drainage Plan Resubmittal Review (ESC 03 - sB)

Coord on 7902 N Villa Ct Drainager Plan Amendment Review (ESC 03 - SB)

Coord on City's MS4 Annual Update Report Preparation (ESC 03 - SB)

1233 Archley Drainage Plan Amendment Review (ESC 03 - SB)

MAI TRAN
TASK
1220 Archley Drainage Plan Review (ESC 03 - SB)

MS4 Annual Report (ESC 03 - SB)

JAVIER VASQUEz]
TASK
ESC 03 - S. Blevins - 1220 Archle,i Drive Drainage Plan Review - Poo[ Plan

ESC 03 - S. Blevins - 8210 Burkhant Road Erosion control Plan As Built Review and

Coordination
ESC 03 - S. Blevins - 7902 N. Villa Ct Drainage Plan Amendment Review

ESC 03 - S. Blevins - 1217 PIne Clhase Drive Drainage Flan Amendment Review and

Coordination

HOURS
L00 vf

2.50 \r'

0.50/
1.00J.
2.50 j

1.00y'
0.50 vi

3.00 3

L00 v'
0.50/
l.00rd
0.50y'
1.00 y'

Total: 16.00

HOURS
2.00r/
3.00 y'

Total: 5.00

HOURS
0.s0/

1.00 v/
0.50 \i'

0.50 vr
1,00 d
U.)U I'
0.50v''

0.50 t

1.00 /
1.50 /
0.25vt
0.25 v"
0.50.t

ESC 03 - S. Blevins - 1220 Archle'y Drive Drainage Plan Review and coordination

ESC 03 - S. Blevins -'7902 N. Villa Ct. Drainage Plan Amendment review

ESC 03 - S. Blevins - l2l7 Pine Chase Drive Cover Inspection coordination with surveyor

ESC 03 - S. Blevins - 1206 Pine Clhase Drive Pool Drainage As Built review and coordination

with surveyor

ESC 03 - S. Blevins - 1245 Ridgeley Drive As Built Drainage Plan Review and coordination

ESC 03 - S. Blevins - 1249 Archley Drive Coordination and Inspection of resident complaint

ESC 03 - S. Blevins - 133 I Friarcreek drainage inspection

ESC 03 - S. Blevins - 1229 Ridgeley drainage inspection

ESC 03 - S. Blevins - 1245 RidgeleyAs Built Inspect

t4l



2/19/2020

2120/2020

2t20t2020
2t20t2020
2t21t2020
2/2v2020
2t2412020

2t26t2020

2t27t2020

2t28t2020
2t28t2o2o

DATE
2n312020

DATE
2t28t2020

ESC 03 - S. Blevins - 1249 Archley Drive coord & correspondence ofdrainage inspection

ESC 03 - S. Blevins - I 33 I Friarcre,tk coord & correspondence of drainage inspection

ESC 03 - S. Blevins - 1229 Ridgele;y coord & correspondence ofdrainage inspection

ESC 03 - S. Blevins - 1245 Ridgele'y coord & conespondence

101O(0 pSC 03 - S. Blevins - ,79StN. Villa Court Drainage Plan Amendment review & coord

ESC 03 - S. Blevins - 7906 N. Mlla Court Drainage Plan coord with engineer

ESC 03 - S. Blevins - Pine Chase Grove Survey - Created proposal exhibit & coord with

surveyor for topographic suryey

ESC 03 - S. Blevins - l2l7 Pine Chase Drive cover inspection

ESC 03 - S. Blevins - 1233 Archley Drive Drainage Plan Amendment Review

ESC 03 - S. Blevins - 8206 Burkhart Rd discussion w/resident regarding drainage

ESC 03 - S, Blevins - 1206 Pine Chrase Drive Pool As Built Drainage Plan

PRESLEY ANNE LIUNDQUIST
TASK
1217 Pine Chase; drainage cover inspection

AARON CROLEY
TASK
ESC 03 - S. Blevins - TCEQ MS4 llermit Annual Report

0.50J
0.50 v/
0.s0#
0.50 y'

0.501
0.s0 r'

1.50f
0'50/
1.00/
1.00y'
0.50y'

Total: 16.00

HOURS
1.50v'

Total: 1.50

HOURS
1.50y'

Total: 1.50

tsl



F)?
Expense Report Rebilling Report

Employee Name:
Supplier Number:
Expense Report Number;
Purpose:
Approver:
ProJecl:
Task:
Project Expendlture Organlzatlon :

Reporl Submitted Date:
Status:
Expense Report Total:
Header Attachment:

Lundquist, Presley Anne
39838
528738
Mileage
Moore, Josoph E
Mulliple
Multiple
10190_ENG-Houslon TX
1 9-Feb-20
Ready for Peryment

127.10 USD

Expenses

plan, 1 1120 S Country

t6l



ARC llremier Accounts
65 ARC S TX Stafford

Aq 12603 Executive Dr#806

* 
: stafford,Tx77477

e HDR (NE)OMAHA
i tstz s 67th Street
# Ho 2nd Floor

Omdha, NE 68106

INVOICE

DATE REQUIRED 01/30/20

INVOICE NUMBER AFM7431835

DATE 02105120

Page 1o
F
A--o

HDFI(TX) HOUSTON - C&M
482€|Loop Central Dr
8th Floor
Houston, TX 77081

AFM7431835

20-005 Hilshire V. On-Going

EACHB&W 8.5x11



^RC 
llremier Accounts

66 ARC S TX Stafford

-Q{ tz0os Executive Dr#806- \ Stafford,Tx77477

o HDR (NE) OMAHA e
5 tetz i 67th Street I
# Ho 2nd Ftoor E

Omaha. NE 68106

rNvolcE

DATE REQUIRED 02106120

INVOICE NUMBER AFMT 449104

DATE 02111120

Page 1HDFI(TX) HOUSTON - C&M
482tlLoop Central Dr
8th Floor
Houston. TX77081

A.FM7449104

20-005 Hilshire V. On-Going

EACH
EACH
EACH

B&W 8.5x11
COLOR 8.5x11
COLOR 11x17



/RC lhemier Accounts
66 ARC S TX Stafford

_r$ tzeO3 Executive Dr #806
' Stafford. TX77477

o HDR (NE) OMAHA

\ lstt s 67th street
a HQ 2nd Floor

Omaha. NE 68106

o
cI
tt

INVOICE

DATE REQUIRED O2I13I2O

INVOICE NUMBER AFMT 47 4472

DATE 02117120

Page 1HDRi(TX) HOUSTON - C&M
482€tLoop Central Dr
8th Frloor
Hour;ton. TX 77081

4FM7474472

20-005 Hilshire V. On-Going

SF
SF
EACH
EACH

PPC BOND PLOTS
PPC BOND PLOTS
B&W 8.5x11
COLOR 8.5x11

24X30
24X36



,ARC llremier Accounts
66 ARC S TX Stafford

Ak 12603 Executive Dr#806

* 
i Stafford,TX77477

g HDR (NE)OMAHA'j 1917 s 67th Street
6 HQ 2nd Floor

Omaha. NE 68106

o
F
c
I
aD

INVOICE

DATE REQUIRED O1I23I2O

INVOIGE NUMBER AFM7418O8O

DATE 01127120

Page 1HDFI(TX) HOUSTON - C&M
482t1Loop Central Dr
8th f:loor
Houston. TX 77081

20-005 Hilshire V. On-Going

PPC BOND PLOTS
COLOR 8.5x11
COLOR 11x17

SF
EACH
EACH

24X36



eL$
3220190

I'tTl gSSemq[e$",Gom
? 38 ?ca'tt. o/ Dclara.h? Zo,ctar1'Sunu lggo

FRoM 7 LS-621t_,9.2t64 t{/
HDR. INC. )r4g2B LOOP CENT:RA[>--+BQO.
HOUSTON TX 77CrB1.- ,

re Qrttl 9g {tLts{-r\P.€ \1ggq:\ w€),,*29^_
roNill -t1o5f)

CALLED lN:-:-AlUr Pl\,
ontven lO -

REOEIVED:-:-ffi A
x

281-497"42Tffi
Toll Free: 800-659'7994

11787 Kary Frwy #630, Houston, fX77079

O Extreme (20 nin.)
J Super Special (30 nin.1

O Supcr Dircct (45 min.)

tr (ASAP)

! DIRECT (1 HR.)

D RUSH (1 r/? HR.)

n HoT (2 H8,)

f] PRoNTo (2 1/2 HF.)

D EXPRESS (3 HR.)

tTREGULAR (4 HR,)

E ECoNoMY (7 HR,)

D NEXT DAY (24'HR.)

D CONIRACT

D RETURN TRIP

I ] AFTER HOURS

NOI FEPONEEIE FOfi CONCE&ED
OAU^GE. NOT FESUEELE FOR
urMg Aftn ?4 run8, CUmUEn
ACFEEs TO T€iW AE (PNOMONS
PFIMED il UCK OF IHII O&IVERY
NCK€T.

ub

CUSTOMER NO.

o51BOO

3RD PABTY BILLING:

DECLAFED VALUE $5O.OO

UNTESS OTHEBWISE SPECIFIEDTIME lN: OUt

TIME lN: OUt

[11]



32201 9 9
CUSTOMER NO.

o5 1 AOO

DECLABED VALUE $5O"OO

UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIEDTIME lN: OUT:

[12]



USIC Locating Services , LLC 
PO BOX 713359 
CINCINNATI , OH 45271 
1-317-575-7849 - Office 
USICBilling@usicllc.com - Email 

City of Hilshire Village TX 
8301 Westview 
Houston, TX 77055 
Attn :Susan Blevins 

Additional Info: HLV I TX 

Grouping Description 

HLV Per Ticket 5 

Date of Invoice: 3/31 /20 
Due Date: 4/30/20 
Period : 3/1 /20 - 3/31 /20 

Rate Total 

$ 90.00 $ 450.00 

$ 0.00 $ 0.00 

Grand Total $ 450.00 





















Texas Excavation Safety System, Inc. 
PO Box 678058 
(972) 231-5497 
Dallas TX 75267 

Bill To 

City of Hilshire Village 
Attn: Susan Blevins 
8301 Westview 
Houston TX 77055 
United States 

Terms 

Net 30 
DueOate 

4/30/2020 
PO# 

Description 

AMOUNT DUE 

Additional Info 

Quantity 

17 Message Fees for M~rch 2020 / HLV 

1111111111111111111 I Ill II II I Ill 
20-04110 

Rate 

$0.95 

Total 

Amount Pa id 

Amount Due 

Invoice 
#20-04110 

3/31/2020 

$16.15 
Due Date: 4/30/2020 

Status 

Open 

Amount 

$16.15 

$16.15 

$0.00 

$16.15 

1 of 1 













































































Regular Council Meeting March 17, 2020 1 

TUESDAY, March 17, 2020 

  REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING  

6:30 P.M. 

 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING Mayor Pro Tem Maddock called the 

City of Hilshire Village Regular Council Meeting to order at 6:30 P.M. at 8301 Westview 
Drive, Houston, Texas 77055.  

 
1.1 Invocation was given by Mayor Pro Tem Maddock.  

1.2 Pledge of Allegiance 

1.3 Present were Mayor Pro Tem Maddock and Council Member Swanson. Also present 
was City Administrator Blevins.  Council Member Byrne and Council Member Schwarz 
were present via teleconference.  Mayor Herron, Council Member Gordy, City Attorney 
Bounds and City Engineer Him were absent.  This meeting was held in accordance with 
the Declared State of Disaster issued by the Governor of Texas on March 13, 2020.  In 
order to advance the public health goal of limiting face-to-face meetings (also called 
“social distancing”) to slow the spread of the Coronavirus (COVID-19), meetings may be 
conducted by video conference or telephone conference. 
  

2. CITIZEN’S COMMENTS: None 
 

3. REPORTS TO COUNCIL: 
 

3.1 Police Report:  As a precaution during the COVID-19 outbreak Captain Newman did 
not attend this meeting.  His report was provided to Council in the meeting packets.  

3.2 City Auditor’s Report:  As a precaution during the COVID-19 outbreak a 
representative from Belt Harris Pechacek did not attend this meeting.  City Administrator 
Blevins stated that Council was given the audit via email.   

Council Member Swanson stated that the General Fund was in good shape but the 
Utility Account was a concern.  He stated the City did increase the rates but the account 
needed to be carefully watched.   

         
4. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: 
 

4.1 Council Member Swanson made a motion to accept the Fiscal Year Ending 2019 Audit, 
seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Maddock.  

 
A vote was taken to approve the motion to accept the Fiscal Year Ending 2019 
Audit.  The vote was unanimous.  

 
Due to precautions taken during the COVID-19 outbreak, some items on the Regular Council 
Meeting Agenda have been postponed to an undetermined date.  
 
7. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: 
 



Regular Council Meeting March 17, 2020 2 

TUESDAY, March 17, 2020 

  REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING  

6:30 P.M. 

 

7.4 Council Member Swanson made a motion to discuss and possibly approve the City of 
Hilshire Village Ordinance 797-2020 declaring the unopposed candidates for Mayor and 
Council Member Positions 1 and 2 elected, providing that the May 2, 2020 General 
Municipal Officer Election shall not be held, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Maddock.   

 
City Administrator Blevins certified that all candidates were running unopposed.  
The following positions were certified:   

Mayor – Russell Herron 
Council Position Number 1 – Mike Gordy 
Council Position Number 2 – Robert Byrne 

 
A vote was taken to approve the City of Hilshire Village Ordinance 797-2020 
declaring the unopposed candidates for Mayor and Council Members Positions 1 
and 2 elected, providing that the May 2, 2020 General Municipal Officers elections 
shall not be held.  The vote passed unanimously.  
 

10. CONSENT AGENDA:  Council Member Swanson made a motion to approve the Consent 
Agenda including Disbursements, Minutes from the Regular Council Meeting of February 
18, 2020, Check Register for February, 2020 and a Proclamation for the Spring Family 
Event, seconded by Council Member Byrne.   

 
A vote was taken to approve the motion approving the Consent Agenda including 
Disbursements, Minutes from the Regular Council Meeting of February 18, 2020, 
Check Register for February, 2020 and a Proclamation for the Spring Family Event. 
The vote passed unanimously.  

 
11. ADJOURNMENT:  Council Member Swanson made a motion to adjourn the meeting, 

seconded by Council Member Byrne. 
 

A vote was taken to approve the motion to adjourn the meeting.  The vote passed 
unanimously. 

 
The meeting was adjourned at 6:42 P.M. 
 

___________________________ 
Mayor Pro Tem Paul Maddock 

ATTEST: 
 
 
___________________________ 
Susan Blevins, City Secretary 



4/17/20 at 08:00:25.95 Page: 1

CITY OF HILSHIRE VILLAGE

Check Register
For the Period From Mar 1, 2020 to Mar 31, 2020

Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Check Number.

Check # Date Payee Cash Account Amount

8212 3/2/20 Waste Corporation of Tex 11114 6,799.59

8213 3/2/20 Villages Mutual Insurance 11114 1,782.13

8214 3/2/20 Village Fire Department 11114 20,063.68

8215 3/5/20 Sanchez Landscaping 11114 400.00

8216 3/11/20 Cary M. Moran 11114 80.00

8217 3/11/20 Centerpoint-Energy 11114 35.62

8218 3/16/20 Cirro Energy 11114 117.06

8219 3/17/20 Olson & Olson, Attys at L 11114 2,525.00

8220 3/17/20 HDR 11114 6,513.91

8221 3/17/20 Harris County Appraisal 11114 2,603.00

8222 3/17/20 Hour Messenger Service 11114 18.38

8223 3/17/20 Belt Harris Pechacek, LLL 11114 17,550.00

8224 3/17/20 Municipal Code Corporati 11114 1,195.00

8225 3/16/20 BBG Consulting 11114 2,500.00

8226 3/17/20 Susan Blevins 11114 600.00

8227 3/17/20 Amegy Bank 11114 310.67

8228 3/17/20 Spring Branch ISD 11114 1,200.00

8229 3/16/20 Protection One 11114 275.22

8230 3/16/20 Protection One 11114 257.60

8231 3/16/20 A T & T 11114 75.09

8232 3/17/20 Olshan Foundation Solutio 11114 280.00

8235 3/30/20 CDW Government 11114 2,539.82

ACH 03-02-20 3/2/20 Sprg.Valley GenFund- Pol 11114 41,820.42

ACH 03-13-20 3/13/20 Susan N. Blevins 11114 2,879.38

ACH 03-31-20 3/31/20 Susan N. Blevins 11114 2,879.38

ACH1 03-13-20 3/13/20 Cassandra L. Stephens 11114 1,408.22

ACH103-31-20 3/31/20 Cassandra L. Stephens 11114 1,676.91

ELECTRONIC 03- 3/13/20 Internal Revenue Service 11114 1,654.28

METRO 1 2106 3/17/20 TLC Trucking & Contracti 11120 4,275.00

SAVINGS 272 3/2/20 City of Hilshire Village 11116 75,000.00

SAVINGS 273 3/17/20 City of Hilshire Village 11116 100,000.00

Total 299,315.36



4/17/20 at 08:36:44.95 Page: 1

CITY OF HILSHIRE VILLAGE - UTILITY FUND

Check Register
For the Period From Mar 1, 2019 to Mar 31, 2019

Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Check Number.

Check # Date Payee Cash Account Amount

3058V 3/27/19 11012 -109.38

3213V 3/20/19 John Ottaviano 11012 -157.81

3677 3/1/19 Cirro Energy 11012 36.74

3682 3/4/19 City of Houston, Public W 11012 7,774.81

3683 3/5/19 A T & T 11012 213.52

3684 3/12/19 DSHS Central Lab MC20 11012 8.49

3685 3/20/19 Olson & Olson, L.L.P 11012 48.00

3686 3/20/19 HDR 11012 5,933.30

3687 3/20/19 Cityof Houston#7099-300 11012 10,950.78

3688 3/20/19 Inframark, LLC 11012 9,384.35

3689 3/20/19 Lloyd Gosselink 11012 4,296.00

3690 3/20/19 TLC Trucking & Contracti 11012 1,080.00

3691 3/20/19 John Ottaviano 11012 157.81

3692 3/27/19 Christopher Barteau 11012 109.38

3693 3/27/19 Cirro Energy 11012 29.52

3694 3/27/19 Inframark, LLC 11012 1,744.55

3695 3/28/19 City of Houston, Public W 11012 7,774.81

3696 3/28/19 Inframark, LLC 11012 2,000.00

3847 3/30/19 Cityof Houston#7099-300 11012 11,648.26

Total 62,923.13


	Agenda
	Tab 1: Public Hearing - Application for Re-Plat
	Tab 2: Engineer's Report
	Tab 3: Police Report
	Tab 4: Fire Commissioner's Report
	Tab 5: Building Official's Report
	Tab 6: City Administrator's Report
	Tab 7: Disbursements
	Tab 8: Minutes from 3/17/2020 Council Meeting
	Tab 9: Check Registers for March 2020



